

Carmelo Gallo

Location: Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Phone: +31 6 55 98 43 90

E-mail: work@carmelogallo.com

Website: <https://carmelogallo.com/>

LinkedIn: <https://es.linkedin.com/in/carmelo-gallo-50a2332a>

Blurb

I'm a dedicated and resolute **Software Mobile Developer** with 15+ years experiences, 12+ of which in iOS and 3+ in Android technologies.

An accomplished Software Developer specializing in Object-Oriented Design and Analysis with extensive experience in the full life cycle of the software design process including requirements definition, prototyping, proof of concept, design, interface implementation, testing, and maintenance. Excellent communication and people skills with the ability to collaborate at all levels of a company, from on-site and remote locations.

Methodical worker with the versatility to work with others or individually, to solve complex problems completely and efficiently. Results oriented with a strong desire to take projects from beginning to end.

Professional Experiences

ING Bank

February 2018 – Present

Location: Amsterdam – The Netherlands

Website: <http://ing.nl/>

Role: Senior iOS Developer

Splendo Consulting BV

January 2018 – Present

Location: Wassenaar – The Netherlands

Website: <http://splendo.com/>

Role: Senior iOS Developer

MOBGEN – Part of Accenture Digital

February 2016 – December 2017

Location: Málaga – Spain

Website: <http://mobgen.com>

Role: iOS Project Lead

Project: Knab Verzekeren <https://www.knab.nl/verzekeren>

Yamwee LLC

August 2015 – March 2016

Location: Los Gatos – California – US

Website: <http://yamwee.com/>

Role: CEO/CTO

Bayinteractive Inc

January 2013 – January 2016

Location: San Francisco – California – US

Website: <http://bayinteractive.com>

Role: Senior iOS Developer

Features Done: Messaging, Social Network, Media Sharing, Media editing, Business App, REST Service, Web Service, Quartz Core, Network Activity, Multi-Thread, Push Notification.

Kromosoma6 Srl

October 2012 – December 2012

Location: Milano – Lombardia – IT

Website: <http://kromosoma6.it>

Role: Senior iOS Developer

Features Done: CoverFlow, Sharing, Quartz Core.

Zampediverse Srl

January 2012 – April 2012

Location: Monticello Brianza – Lombardia – IT

Website: <http://www.zampediverse.com>

Role: Senior iOS Developer

Features Done: Multi-Touch

Keitai Srl

September 2010 – December 2012

Location: Milano – Lombardia – IT

Website: <http://www.sviluppoapp.eu>

Role: Senior iOS Developer

Features Done: In-App Purchase, E-Commerce, SDK.

095mm

September 2008 – August 2010

Location: San Gregorio di Catania – Sicily – IT

Website: <http://www.095mm.it>

Role: Junior iOS Developer

Features Done: Showroom, Sharing.

Asasa Software

July 2005 – December 2012

Location: Web Company

Website: <http://asasasoftware.com>

Role: Founder – Lead iOS Developer

Features Done: Video Games, Photo Editing.

Novaware

July 2004 – June 2005

Location: London – UK

Role: Junior Software Developer

Features Done: Video Games, Photo Editing.

SP

June 2000 – June 2004

Location: Acireale – Sicily – IT

Role: Junior Software Developer

Education

I.T.I.S.

September 2000 – July 2005

High School in Computer Science

ECDL

September 2003 – November 2003

Certificate in European Computer Driving License

Skills

▪ Language

- Excellent knowledge of Objective C, Swift
- Excellent knowledge of Rest Service, JSON, XML (front-end)
- Good knowledge of c#, Java
- Good knowledge HTML and CSS language (front-end)
- Good knowledge of Structured Query Language (front-end)
- Good knowledge of Regular Expression (front-end)

▪ Architecture

- MVC
- MVVM
- VIPER
- CleanSwift

▪ IDE – Platform

- Excellent knowledge of Apple and Android developer platform
- Excellent knowledge of Xcode, AppCode, Android Studio
- Excellent knowledge of JIRA, Confluence
- Excellent knowledge of Continuous Integration/Delivery (Bamboo, Jenkins, Fastlane, HockeyApp)

▪ Third Part Library Integration

- Excellent knowledge of CocoaPods, Carthage, Android Studio Package

▪ Communication Language

- Italian (native)
- Fluent in English both written and verbal
- Basic in Spanish both written and verbal

Developed Applications

Unfortunately, I cannot list my latest works of any company that I'm working or worked at due to I have signed a NDA contract.

UPtoU

Developed at: My personal pet project

Link: <https://apps.apple.com/nl/app/uptou/id1463157512?l=en>

Knab Verzekeren

Developed at: MOBGEN – Part of Accenture

Link: <https://www.knab.nl/verzekeren>

Yamwee

Yamwee LLC

Developed at: Yamwee LLC

Link: <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/yamwee/id1031012890>

VinePals

Developed at: Bayinteractive Inc.

Link: <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/vinepals/id1043402987?mt=8>

Verint Mobile WFO Verint

Developed at: Bayinteractive Inc.

Link: <https://itunes.apple.com/app/id700695047>

Link: <http://www.verint.com/solutions/enterprise-workforce-optimization/workforce-optimization-solutions/mobile-solutions/impact-360-mobile>

All Keitai Srl Apps

Keitai Srl

Developed at: Keitai Srl

Link: <http://www.sviluppoapp.eu/portfolio.html>

Flash Hero

Asasa Software

Developed at: Asasa Software

Link: <http://itunes.apple.com/app/id359127020>

Bastard Pigeon

Asasa Software

Developed at: Asasa Software

Link: <http://itunes.apple.com/app/id365501757>